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To the Honorable Board,

The parties have signed a settlement agreement.

Accordingly, we seek the Board's permission to file a motion to terminate and a motion to
keep the settlement agreement confidential for each of the four IPR proceedings listed above.

If the Board feels a conference is necessary, counsel for Petitioner and Patent Owner are
available on Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday next week (june 22-June 25) from
11am to 1:30pm eastern time.

Respectfully,

Dr. Gregory J. Gonsalves
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